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] 2 Delamere Gardens
Trimdon Foundry Roonoh R
Easington, Peterlee
PARISH COUNCIL. Y S8
e
Clerk to the Council -
18™ DECEMBER 2008

Access & Rights of Way Section
Environment

Durham County Council

County Hall

Durham

DH1 5UQ

Dear Sir/Madam

Village Green — Trimdon Station — TS29 6AB

On behalf of the Parish Council I wish to enclose evidence in support of a
claim of a right of way on land as marked on the enclosed map.

I understand that some time ago, in 2005, a first attempt at registering this
land was made by the Parish Council but this was not pursued to completion.

I would appreciate you giving this matter your consideration and look
forward to hearing from you at your earliest convenience.

Yours faithfully

21[7)05 - lsnt sficont addance 5 i is

I ‘”‘i’j ey short footpeths gy
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Esther Gral

From:

Sent: vioguly cuuy 11:37

To: |

Subject: Footpath ¢claim, Station House, Trimdon
Hello

Further to our telephone conversation earlier.
Thank you for your completed evidence forms.
Although the landowner has extended their fence, access hasn't been totally blocked. There are no planning issues
with the fence. People can waik round it and back onto the former railway line. | know that is not ideal, but at the
current time | have a lot of other issues which take priority.
have kept the evidence forms on file for future reference.
Regards
Public Rights of Way Officer
Regeneration and Economic Development
Durham County Council
County Durham

DH1 5UQ

Tel: 0191 383 4536
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Making a difference where you live

WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1881 —
SEENGONES 3(3 )

PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM
The object of this enquiry is simply to reach the truth of the matter, whatever it may be.
Witnesses are therefore asked to answer the questions as fully as possible and not to
keep back any information, whether for or against the public claim. This is of particular
importance if the information is to be of real value in establishing the status of the way.

Name: Occupation: J
Address: Day Tel No:

Date of Birth: .16/ Q83 [ 116l .
Path runs from: .....coeeeiveneice e, Grid Ref: .,
10! s Grid Ref: e

in the Parish of

........................................................................

and is shown on the map attached to this claim (minimum scale 1:25000).

Please tick (v') the appropriate boxes
Please answer all the questions as fully as possible.

1. Why do you regard this way as public?

L Have Gheme, o3 am. e WCAGE. AND. Con Al nmoed
LSING THE. PATH. BINCE 1. WAS. A CHID. ALSQ. 1SR
Lotrtertbed. WHER STornt  1nBS. LoD Alows THE

..........................

Parn  fon leolt To _vuncx H-t.ozu;; ( MANIY fEARS A!,a)

2. s your claim for:

Yes No

« a
(iy Footpath? a
(i) Bridleway? ] Q
(i) Byway Opento all Traffic? Q a

Access and Rights of Way Section, Environment, Durham County Council,
County Hall, Durham, DH1 5UQ
(tel: 0191 383 3452)
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3. (a) Have you used it?

Yes - No = Years during which you have used path a
i e L *Frem | To | From | "To. | From | To
bonroory & O TG et — Z&6% |
@Wihavenide? .[Q . Q 2l :

(b) How many times each year on average?

*These'boxes are provided to allow you to indicate any variations in use which may have
occurred over the years.

........................................

To: MV#OML

(d) For what purpose? wﬂqug/ﬂﬂtﬁﬁc#/LbTbgcﬂmc—)
WAL o 'Doclz —

{c) Where were you going? from: /MY Hom £

4. Have you seen other people using the same route? mes Q No
If ‘Yes’ were they:

\;es No : Yes

No
v v v v
(i) Local? ®, O (iv) On Foot? ? Q
(i) Strangers? l{ a (v) On Horseback? lB/ a
(iii} Both? { [ (vi) With a Vehicle? ]
5. Have you always followed the same route: Q Yes Eﬁﬂ:
If ‘No’ when was it changed? Year: 29041 ................................................
And by whom? OWMKA  OF STaTien) Houge.
6. On the route have there ever been: Are they still there?

Yes No Yes No

v’ v v v
Gates? Q EI/ g/ a
Stiles? E/ Q Q

If 'Yes’, please mark the locations on the plan.

7. Have there ever been any ngtices along the route? | %es Q No
If ‘Yes', what did they say? .. ¥ VATE. ... l—""”"%
’Doﬂlﬂﬁﬂcfxu?nmct— ................................

Are they still there? Eﬁes Q No

If ‘Yes’, please mark the locations on the plan.




8. Have there ever been any obstructions such as hedges m@s Q No
or fences across the route?
If *Yes', are they still there? I%es Q No
If ‘Yes’, please mark the locations on the plan.

9. Has any part of the route ever been ploughed or Yes O No
cultivated?
If 'Yes': please.give details and mark on the location plan.

LY) Solt —~ Tw WHiDE 22197744‘%4

10. At any time when you used the route were you working Q Yes B{o
for any owner or occupier of any land over which it
runs or were you the tenant of any such owner or
occupier?
if ‘Yes’, please give the dates, and particulars of the owner
Or occupier.

3 Yes E}ﬁo

Were you ever told by him whether he regarded the route
as a Public Right of Way?
If ‘Yes', please give details.

11. if you answered ‘Yes’ to the previous question, have 0 Yes U No
you ever used the route during a period when you were
NOT an employee or tenant of the owner/occupier?
If “Yes', please give details.

12. Did you ever seek or get permission to use the route? U Yes Bﬁ:
If ‘Yes', from whom?

13. Have you, or to your knowledge has anyone ever been [ Yes D(o
stopped or turned back?
If *Yes’, when and by whom?

14. Were you ever told by any owner or occupier or by their 0 Yes D@

employee that the route was not public?

If ‘Yes’, when and by whom?




15. Has your use of the route ever been in the exercise of EB/Yes m
some private right, such as visiting someone who lived
along the route, going to your own land or property, or
delivering goods?

If *Yes', please give details? ( Ans AJSE THE flooce 0 Wi SiT
[ANLENTS p

16. Is there any documentary evidence to support your \!&es O No
claim, eg.Inclosure Awards, Tithe Maps, Railway Maps,
etc?

If "'Yes’, please give details?
LooTE 15 UVISIALE 60 oD aveté Mt

17. (a) Is the route or any part of it enclosed between G’(es 0 No
boundries, ie.hedges, fences, ditches, walls?

i ‘Yes', please give details, including maximum/minium
WIAtNS? 2.0y Pq b fncl 1S 18 ChgH, ACn0SS LeotHemit

AW
{b) Is the whole of the width between boundaries used ([ Yes lirﬁo
by the public?

If ‘No’, how much is used? APP/L@X "'%M WO Tk

18. If this claim is contested are you prepared to give Lfés El/No
evidence at the local Public Inquiry which might result?

If ‘No’, are you prepared to make a statutory declaration on Eﬂ(es Q No
oath as to the truth of the above information?

19. Is there any other information, not given above, which you think will support your
claim? (For example, further details of your use of the route as outlined in

section3) The. Aeutd 1S5 ALSS PanT ©F DunHrwt oFFlodd
CAOy b sTH ACLl,

Signed: ..... _ .......................................... (Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms)

Date: 20/5/0‘7 .......................................................

Person completing this form if different from claimant

Please complefe this form, with a map or plan of the route concerned, to Durham County
Council at the address on the front page.
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No:

Making a difference where you lfive

WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981 -
SECTION 53(3)

PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM
The object of this enquiry is simply to reach the truth of the matter, whatever it may be.
Witnesses are therefore asked to answer the questions as fuily as possible and not to
keep back any information, whether for or against the public claim. This is of particular
importance if the information is to be of real value in establishing the status of the way.

Name: Occupation;
Address: Day Tel No:
IR dond STATION ... Date of Birth:
Path runs from: ....ooecveveceeree e Grid Refl e
£ —————————————teac GridRef: .

iN the Parish Of ....cooerveeieeecciinrnrses e cararse s an e
and is shown on the map attached to this claim (minimum scale 1:25000).

Piease tick {v') the appropriate boxes

a) If this claim is contested are you prepared to give evidence at the Local Public
Inquiry which might result?
Yes No

) &

If ‘No’, are you prepared to make a statutory declaration on oath as to the truth of the
above information?

Yes No
n g Q

| understand that the information | have given will become public if this dispute is
considered by the County Council's Highways Committee.

Signed (on completion of form):
_ [e— (eI

.
Date:  irecerererreimerssirrastrsearsndessstissnnsieasastssasssnnsnarstiossasaarrenas

Person completing this form if different from claimant

.
NAME: eerrerreeriossisrrinmstsersnssenssisstossssssssssisesssnsnsnassistssbesrarsnassness

Please complete this form, attaching'a map or plan of the route concerned to:

Access and Rights of Way Section, Environment, Durham County Councll,
County Hal{, Durham, DH1 5UQ
(tel: 0191 383 3452)
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For Office Use Only

No:

Please tick (v} the appropriate boxes
Please answer all the questions as fully as possible

1. Why do you regard this way as public?

...... jfd/ﬁu/éﬂ“ﬁ/w;/of"fﬁ’ﬁi%;&iiélffj/ﬁ ﬂ%{ff

2. (a) Have you used it?

Yes  No Years during which you have used path
i v v | *From | To From To From |- To
(i) On Foot? {075 in) Sy Py s elait B : %
(i) On Horseback? - | O @piAl s
{iii) With 2 Vehicle? | O =] e 1

(b) On average how many .
' times each year? o

*These boxes are provided to allow you to indicate any variations in use which may have
occurred over the years.

(c) Where wereyougoing?  From: CAREEREN LG
To: TR0 GRANGE........
{(d) For what purpose? »4/0‘4"—/( ...................................................................
3. Have you seen other people using the same route? a Yes Q No
If 'Yes" were they:
Yes No Yes No
v v v v
(i) Local? ~ Q (iv) On Foot? o a
(i) Strangers? Q a {v) On Horseback? ] Q
{iii} Both? a Q {vi) With a Vehicle? Q a
4. Have you always foilowed the same route: @/Yes Q No
If ‘No' when was it changed? Y EER e e

And by Whom? ..o
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No:

5.  On the route have there ever been: Are they still there?
Yes No Yes No
v v v v
Gates? a a Q
Stiles? 0 W Q =)
If ‘Yes', please mark the locations on the plan.
6. Have there ever been any notices along the route? Q Yes &No
If “Yes', what did they $ay7 ..o,
Are they still there? QO Yes Q No
If "'Yes’, please mark the locations on the plan.
7. Have there ever been any obstructions such as hedges | O Yes Q/No
or fences across the route?
If 'Yes', are they still there? 1 Yes Q No
If ‘Yes’, piease mark the locations on the plan.
8. Has any part of the route ever been ploughed or | U Yes Eﬁo
cultivated?
If ‘Yes', please give details and mark on the location plan.
9. At any time when you used the route were you working | O Yes E/No
for any owner or occupier of any land over which it
runs or were you the tenant of any such owner or
occupier?
If ‘Yes', please give the dates, and particulars of the owner
or occupier.
d Yes Q No
Were you ever told by him whether he regarded the route
as a Public Right of Way?
If 'Yes', please give details.
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No:

a Yes Q No
10. If you answered ‘Yes’ to the previous question, have
you ever used the route during a period when you were
NOT an employee or tenant of the ownerfoccupier?
If ‘Yes', please give details.
11. Did you ever seek or get permission to use the route? O Yes W
If "Yes', from whom?
12. Have you, or to your knowledge has anyone ever been | O Yes @/No
stopped or turned back?
If "Yes', when and by whom?
13. Were you ever told by any owner or occupier or by their | O Yes Et«o
employee that the route was not public?
if ‘'Yes’, when and by whom?
14. Has your use of the route ever been in the exercise of | 0 Yes Ei}'@
some private right, such as visiting someone who lived
along the route, going to your own land or property, or
delivering goods?
If “Yes', please give details?
15. |s there any documentary evidence to support your O Yes Dﬁ:
claim, eg Inclosure Awards, Tithe Maps, Railway Maps,
etc?
If 'Yes', please give details?




For Office Use Only

No:
16. (a) Is the route or any part of it enclosed between | O Yes G{o
boundries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls?
If 'Yes', please give details, including maximum/minium
widths?
(b) Is the whole of the width between boundaries used @'@s Q No
by the public?
if ‘No’, how much is used?
17. s there any other information, not given above, which you think will support your

claim? ({For example, further details of your use of the route as outlined in
section 3.) (Continue on a separate sheet if necessary.)



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

eTPs
Name ; Occupation:  ........... (th ..............
Addre ; Day Tel No: .. q .........
W i = .
................................. e pyRuaes  Date of Birth: 230014
Path runs from: .ooveeeeecereisesrimsnesssnnesenans Grid Ref: e
100 R o oy - SRR SO - S TP Grid Ref: e

and is shown on the map attached to this claim (minimum scale 1:25000).

Please tick (¥) the appropriate boxes

a) If this claim is contested are you prepared to give evidence at the Local Public
inquiry which might result?

Ye No

o Q
If ‘No', are you prepared to make a statutory declaration on oath as to the truth of the
above information?

Yes No
Q a

| understand that the information | have given will become public if this dispute is
considered by the County Council’s Highways Committee.

Signed {on completion of fopm):

...................... (Mr/Mrs/MissfMs)

Date: ... (Lo KIBY......... DA s

Person completing this form if different from claimant

Name;

Please complete this form, attaching a map or plan of the route concerned to:

Access and Rights of Way Section, Environment, Durham County Council,
County Hall, Durham, DH1 5UQ
(tel: 0191 383 3452)
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For Office Use Only

No:

Please tick (v) the appropriate boxes
Please answer all the questions as fully as possible

1.  Why do you regard this way as public?

......... o T Bist... k. 1. Kopassde . 0T Has. feadys........
ﬁ&é«lﬁl‘bé&:gflmmrqﬁk«’ﬂ/

.......................................................................................................................................................

Yes No Years during which you have used palh

E,/(, v [ *From To From [ To From To
(i) On Foot? - .d/ e 2009 ol :

(i) On Horseback? - | Q' o

(it} With a Venicle? | 0 Q f
{b) On average how many
" times each year? AR e e

*These boxes are provided to allow you to indicate any variations in use which may have
occurred over the years.

(c) Where were you going? From: Home
Too . Nesr. offies
() FOr what PUrPOSE? ..o b b
3. Have you seen other people using the same route? Z{Yes O Mo

If ‘Yes' were they:

Yes No Yes No

v v v v

(i) Local? a u) (iv) On Foot? o Q

(i) Strangers? a Q (v} On Horseback? a Q

(iii) Both? Q ] {vi) With a Vehicle? Q Q
4. Have you always followed the same route: :Zi/ Yes O No

If ‘No' when was it changed? b (=71 o - o5 e e e R

And by Whom? ..o
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No:

5. On the route have there ever been: Are they still there?
Yes No Yes No
v v v v
Gates? a E{ a Q
Stiles? Q a Q Q
if ‘'Yes', please mark the locations on the plan.
6. Have there ever been any notices along the route? QO Yes Emo
If 'Yes', what did they Say7? ...
Are they still there? Q Yes @ No
If 'Yes’, please mark the locations on the plan.
7. Have there ever been any obstructions such as hedges | (1 Yes lZi/No
or fences across the route?
If *Yes’, are they still there? 0 Yes O No
If 'Yes’, please mark the locations on the plan.
8. Has any part of the route ever been pioughed or|(Q Yes Eﬁ\lo
cultivated?
If ‘Yes', please give details and mark on the location plan.
9. At any time when you used the route were you working | U Yes E(No
for any owner or occupier of any land over which it
runs or were you the tenant of any such owner or
occupier?
If ‘Yes', please give the dates, and particulars of the owner
or occupier.
d Yes { No
Were you ever told by him whether he regarded the route
as a Pubiic Right of Way?
If ‘Yes', please give details.
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No:

O Yes lﬁ/No
10. If you answered ‘Yes’ to the previous question, have
you ever used the route during a period when you were
NOT an employee or tenant of the owner/occupier?
If ‘Yes', please give details.
41. Did you ever seek or get permission to use the route? 0O Yes EZ(NO
If “Yes', from whom?
12. Have you, or to your knowledge has anyone ever been | U Yes %lo
stopped or turned back?
if ‘Yes', when and by whom?
13. Were you ever told by any owner or occupier or by their Q Yes B/No
employee that the route was not public?
If “‘Yes’, when and by whom?
14. Has your use of the route ever been in the exercise of | O Yes E‘lo
some private right, such as visiting someone who lived
along the route, going to your own land or property, or
delivering goods?
If *Yes', please give details?
15. s there any documentary evidence to support your | Yes O No
claim, eg Inclosure Awards, Tithe Maps, Railway Maps,
etc?
If 'Yes’, please give details?
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No:

16.

(a) !s the route or any part of it enclosed between O Yes EI/No
boundries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls?

If ‘Yes', please give details, including maximum/minium
widths?

(b} Is the whole of the width between boundaries used IZI/Yes & No
by the public?

If ‘No’, how much is used?

17.

Is there any other information, not given above, which you think will support your
claim? (For example, further details of your use of the route as autlined in
section 3.} (Continue on a separate sheet if necessary.)
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COUNT
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Making a difference where you live

WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981 ~

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
impartance if the information is to be of real value in establishing the status of the way.

Of::f.:upati{m:I ....... RETIRED. ...

pey Tei No: [ NN
Date of Birth: ... 2700226
Path runs from: ﬁ!.ﬂl).ani ...... GRAOMGE. Grid Ref: o e i s

0 WANGATE e G REF: it i st

in the Parish of . TRAILIZGA ..o eressssesesrrreenn

and is shown on the map attached to this claim {minimum scale 1:25000).

Name:
Address

Please tick (v) the appropriate boxes

a) If this claim is contested are you prepared to give evidence at the Local Public
Inquiry which might result?

Yes No

4 0

If ‘No’, are you prepared to make a statutory declaration on oath as to the truth of the
above information?

Yes No
Q a

1 understand that the information | have given will become public if this dispute is
considered by the County Council’s Highways Committee.

Signed (on completion of form): /
- 7/
........................... {Mr/Mrs/MissiMs)
Date: ... (05’0? ..................................................
Person completing this form if different from claimant

NAITIE.  ervrersermeesesssiameisssisssisrasssssissnisnssnaersmsbessssssstnsnaasssessrsssiass

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

T MRS LN e B BUBLAC i fosT FATH.
B O o ON GBS K B RELIEMBAR,

2. (a) Have you used it?

Yes No Years during which you have used path
; v v | *From To From ‘To From { To
@onFoot? | @& ol ' ;
(iiy On Horseback?. | O Q
{iii}. With a Vehicle? a Q
{b) On average how many
" times each year? 2@ ...................

*These boxes are provided fo allow you to indicate any variations in use which may have
occurred over the years.

(c) Where were you going? From: ... COLLIERY ...
To: R ANGEE s

(d) For what purpose? RECREPH/WI\/ .....................................................

3. Have you seen other people using the same route? O Yes QO No
If 'Yes' were they:
Yes No Yes No
v v v v
(i) Local? d =) (iv) On Foot? o &)
(i) Strangers? Q a (v) On Horseback? Q Q
(iii) Both? a a (vi) With a Vehicle? Q Q
4. Have you always followed the same route: d Yes 0O No
if ‘No’ when was it changed? Year:

And bY WhOM? oo
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No:

5.  On the route have there ever been: Are they still there?
Yes No Yes No
v v v v
Gates? Q a Q
Stiles? a a a Q
If ‘Yes', please mark the locations on the plan.
6. Have there ever been any notices along the route? Q Yes &@No
If “Yes', what did they Say? ...,
Are they still there? Q Yes Q No
If ‘Yes', please mark the locations on the plan.
7. Have there ever been any obstructions such as hedges | U Yes @'No
or fences across the route?
if ‘Yes', are they still there? O Yes O No
If "'Yes’, please mark the locations on the plan.
8. Has any part of the route ever been ploughed or | O Yes & No
cultivated?
if ‘Yes', please give details and mark on the location plan.
9. At any time when you used the route were you working | O Yes dNo
for any owner or occupier of any land over which it
runs or were you the tenant of any such owner or
occupier?
If ‘Yes', please give the dates, and particulars of the owner
or occupier.
O Yes Q No
Were you ever told by him whether he regarded the route
as a Public Right of Way?
If ‘Yes', please give details.
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No:

10.

If you answered ‘Yes’ to the previous question, have
you ever used the route during a period when you were
NOT an employee or tenant of the owner/occupier?

If “Yes', please give details.

O Yes

QO No

1.

Did you ever seek or get permission to use the route?

If ‘Yes', from whom?

O Yes

d'No

12,

Have you, or to your knowledge has anyone ever been
stopped or turned back?

If ‘Yes', when and by whom?

O Yes

ﬂ/No

13.

Were you ever told by any owner or occupier or by their
employee that the route was not public?

If 'Yes’, when and by whom?

Q0 Yes

&@No

14.

Has your use of the route ever been in the exercise of
some private right, such as visiting someone who lived
atong the route, going to your own land or property, or
delivering goods?

If ‘Yes’, please give details?

O Yes

@ No

15,

Is there any documentary evidence to support your
claim, eg Inclosure Awards, Tithe Maps, Railway Maps,
etc?

If“Yes', please give details?

O Yes

Q No
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No:
{a) Is the route or any part of it enclosed between m’es Q No
boundries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls? fooT PRTH o VAR /\/: W (-
If ‘Yes’, please give details, including maximum/minium WIDTHY
widths?
(b) Is the whole of the width between boundaries used & Yes O No

by the public?

If 'N¢’, how much is used?

Is there any other Information, not given above, which you think will support your
claim? (For example, further details of your use of the route as outlined in
section 3.) (Continue on a separate sheet if necessy.)

AHE REASoN ™ oBITECTING To  THE
ORSTACKE BEI VG PLACED  ACROSS THE
CooT PATH . (F 9ms Go’l on UNCHECKED

pCoss THE  LAND TRE cgu,\,ﬁ;/'rg})/slog-
(L BecomE K NO Go PREAS,
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No:

Making a difference where you live

WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981 —
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
importance if the information Is to be of real value in establishing the status of the way.

Name: Occupation: _
Address: Day Tel No: e

Date of Birth: ...... (.10 3% ...
Path runs from: Grid Ref: oo
to: Grid Ref: e
iN The PAMSH OF evereeieeeer it es et s

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

o 4

If ‘No’, are you prepared to make a statutory declaration on oath as to the truth of the
above information?

yoow

| understand that the information | have given will become public if this dispute is
considered by the County Council's Highways Committee.

Signed (on completion of form):

........ l"'\‘%ﬂ’o (MriMrs/Miss/Me)
Date: Lo TN (v IO

Person completing this form if different from claimant

.
NAME!  cereererstssresssmesitosnnossnsssasrasreratas ssbesinesntasassansssssssaissssanintass

Please complete this form, attaching a map or plan of the route concerned to:

Access and Rights of Way Section, Environment, Durham County Council,
County Hall, Durham, DH1 5UQ
{tel: 0191 383 3452)
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

............................................

uhﬁmrrfrmGu::*raTﬁEMEFDaA,QWlTHﬁbTEEHﬂ)
FOR.. PISNICS. BESIRE. . THE. STREAM... LATER. L. Teok MY ...
CRANRBCHILDREN , TO SHow WHERE WE SPENT A Lol OF TiME

2, {a) Have you used it?

[Yes  No s, _ Years during which youhave ussdpath =
v BV ‘[ *From [ To - | From | ~To' | From .} To
(i) On Foot? @/ e (0 | e b
(i) On Horseback? | O o
(iii) With a Vehicle? | O Q s 7

{b} On average how many
" times eachyear? e e e

*These boxes are provided to allow you to indicate any variations in use which may have
occurred over the years.
) —
(c} Where were you going? From: TRIMDe. GRANGE
To: “TRimDool..2TaTie.

(d) For what purpose? AL N T GRANDCHILDRREM. ...
3. Have you seen other people using the same route? Eﬁres O No
If 'Yes' were they:
Yes No Yes No
v v v v
(i) Local? Eil/ Q (iv) On Foot? J a
(i) Strangers? Q (8] (v) On Horseback? a m}
{iii) Both? Q a (vi) With a Vehicle? =] a
4. Have you always followed the same route: E]/‘ras Q No
If ‘No’ when was it changed? WBAI,  coeereeeersinerassesessreees sosmnees bmiabsi s Fhms samt namamms s sabd 4t

And by WHOM? .ooiimieinrrienne s st
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No:

5. On the route have there ever been: Are they still there?
Yes No Yes No
v v v v
Gates? Q a a a
Stiles? ~d a a E-l/
If ‘Yes', please mark the locations on the plan.
6. Have there ever been any notices along the route? O Yes @No
If ‘Yes', what did they $aY7 ...
Are they still there? Q Yes O No
If 'Yes', please mark the locations on the plan.
7. Have there ever been any obstructions such as hedges | O Yes &@No
or fences across the route?
If ‘Yes', are they still there? a Yes Q No
If ‘Yes', please mark the locations on the plan.
8. Has any part of the route ever been ploughed or [ U Yes Bﬁ)
cultivated?
If ‘Yes', please give details and mark on the location plan.
g. At any time when you used the route were you working O Yes Q Na/
for any owner or occupier of any land over which it
runs or were you the tenant of any such owner or
occupier?
If ‘Yes', please give the dates, and particulars of the owner
or occupier.
Qa Yes @/No
Were you ever told by him whether he regarded the route
as a Public Right of Way?
If ‘Yes', piease give details.
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No:

Q Yes Q No
10. If you answered ‘Yes’ to the previous question, have
you ever used the route during a period when you were
NOT an employee or tenant of the ownerfoccupier?
If ‘Yes’, please give details.
11. Did you ever seek or get permission to use the route? QO Yes B/No
If 'Yes', from whom?
12. Have you, or to your knowledge has anyone ever been | U Yes ﬁ\lo
stopped or turned back?
If 'Yes', when and by whom?
13. Were you ever told by any owner or occupier or by their | O Yes &No
employee that the route was not public?
If “Yes', when and by whom?
14. Has your use of the route ever been in the exercise of | U Yes WNo
some private right, such as visiting someone who lived
along the route, going to your own land or property, or
delivering goods?
If 'Yes’, please give details?
15. Is there any documentary evidence to support your | O Yes O No
claim, eg Inclosure Awards, Tithe Maps, Railway Maps,
etc?
if 'Yes', please give details?
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
keep back any information, whether for or against the public ¢claim. This Is of particular
importance if the information is to be of reat value in establishing the status of the way.

Name: ~ Occupation: MC& ............

Address: Day Tel No:
..................................................... Date of Birth: ‘[l g be............
e STA Y ond 4 Rel
Path runs from: T8ddems ST end Gd Ref: oo sesenncncnseeens
to: AR, Gl Grd Ref: oot

in the Parish of TA4Ihoa. FORADRY. FARISH. ...

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

@ a

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

Date: A ] 7 .........................................................

Person completing this form if different from claimant

NAME! cevrreresmsremesiocssorsissosressasssrantesasssssssnsessssshstbarsnssasisssanssanses

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

Why do you regard this way as public?

(i) With aVehicle? [ Q@ O

(b} On average how many
" times each year?

2. {a) Have you used it?
Yes No i Years during which you have used path
Vil “*From To: From To | Fromi | To
(i) On Fool? a/ AT : ' A
(i) ©n Horseback? a a

*These boxes are provided to allow you to indicate any variations in use which may have

occurred over the years.

{c) Where were you going?

(d) For what purpose? ﬁe&ﬂ‘b’ﬂ:/“'w.—é“'i‘t%

3. Have you seen other people using the same route? O Yes Q No
If “Yes' were they:
Yes No Yes No
v v v v
(i) Local? ? Q (iv) On Foot? o Q
(il) Strangers? u/ 0 (v) On Horseback? =4 a
(i) Both? Q {vi) With a Vehicle? a a
4. Have you always followed the same route: Qﬁ(ﬁ QO No

If ‘No’ when was it changed?

Year:

And by

WHRIOM7 i eeeereeeeer s sesesesarrenrantanarenes
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
Gales? Q ua? a) a)
Stiles? a ] Q
If 'Yes', please mark the locations on the plan.
6. Have there ever been any notices along the route? Mes 0 No
If “Yes', what did they Say7 ...
...... fubete oo Z FHTH..........
Are they still there? Q Yes D‘ﬁ{:/
If ‘Yes', please mark the locations on the plan.
7. Have there ever been any obstructions such as hedges | Q Yes D-Né/
or fences across the route?
If 'Yes', are they still there? Lfé O No
If "Yes', please mark the locations on the plan.
8. Has any part of the route ever been ploughed or O Yes 'J—MJ/
cultivated?
If 'Yes', please give details and mark on the location plan.
9. At any time when you used the route were you working Q Yes D—Mo/
for any owner or occupler of any land over which it
runs or were you the tenant of any such owner or
occupier?
If 'Yes', please give the dates, and particulars of the owner |
or occupier.
Q Yes O No
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No:

10.

if you answered ‘Yes’ to the previous question, have
you ever used the route during a period when you were
NOT an employee or tenant of the owner/occupier?

If ‘Yes', please give details.

O Yes

O No

11.

Did you ever seek or get permission to use the route?

If *Yes', from whom?

O Yes

12.

13.

Have you, or to your knowledge has anyone ever been
stopped or turned back?

if ‘Yes', when and by whom?

O Yes

Were you ever told by any owner or occupler or by their | O Yes

employee that the route was not public?

If 'Yes', when and by whom?

14,

15.

Has your use of the route ever been in the exercise of @ Yes

some private right, such as visiting someone who lived

along the route, going to your own land or property, or |

delivering goods?

—
If 'Yes', please give details? /e L & Veb

Gl

Is there any documentary evidence to support your
claim, eg Inclosure Awards, Tithe Maps, Railway Maps,

etc? olb lz Gre

If 'Yes', please give details?

Q No

(966 — LT67

e

QO No

whaz rH's
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

Occupation: RENEBD....................
Day Tel No: == smer. mrremn s mezamaenes
Date of Birth: Q2012 HE
Path runs from: TR STATION. GHARER e
to: Tmper. Lavee GRAREE |\ voooeoreeeeseessseeeereesssnn
in the Parish of WF&*WC{&lnbodﬁwﬂb¢7

and is shown on the map attached to this claim (minimum scale 1:25000).

Name:
Address

Please tick {v) the appropriate boxes

a) If this claim is contested are you prepared to give evidence at the Local Public
Inquiry which might result?

Ye No

&’ a

If '‘No', are you prepared to make a statutory declaration on oath as to the truth of the
above information?

Yes No
& o

| understand that the information | have given will become public if this dispute is
considered by the County Council’s Highways Committee.

Signed {on completion of form}:

Date: 7'.%@006] ..............................................

Please complete this form, attaching a map or plan of the route concerned to:

Access and Rights of Way Section, Environment, Durham County Council,
County Hall, Durham, DH1 5UQ
(tek: 0}_!51 383 3452)
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No:

Please tick (v') the appropriate boxes
Please answer all the questions as fully as possible

1. Why do you regard this way as public?

T ”\Qﬁmt;c&chQm}L@'\MPm%H'{a}koﬁ
ST LN oF ot -ST=To, N R N UL GO OO

.......................................................................................................................................................

2. (a) Have you used it?

B Y08 i NO AT E R e i Years during which you have used path 3
: v v | From To - From To | From To
{i) On Foot? _ i“d/ e ) i [ ﬁa 128 oA
(i) On.Horseback? - | {a i i
I {iiiy With a Vehiclg? | 0 Q ¥ E .
(b) On average how many
times each year? Q,SZ) ..................

*These boxes are provided to allow you to indicate any variations in use which may have
occurred over the years.

(c) Where were you going? From: .. .3BVIRNQL ST
/
To: IRInpon 61‘044—?2
(d) For what purpose? ;\..LP«DL\,M ............................................................
3. Have you seen other people using the same route? D’qes O No
If ‘Yes' were they:
Yes No Yes No
v v v v
(i) Local? o, Q (iv) On Foot? oy Q
(i) Strangers? GZ( Q {v) On Horseback? ,d Q
(i) Both? =t o (vi) With a Vehicle? Q &
4. Have you always followed the same route: UJ/Yes Q No
If ‘No' when was it changed? Y AN ovivireeieeeceeetes st e s eestesareasamseeessienraansransarorcs

And by whom? ..o
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No:

5. Onthe route have there ever been: Are they still there?
Yes No Yes No
v v v v
Gates? Q 2( m} Q
Stiles? 0 ~g Q o
If ‘Yes’, please mark the locations on the plan.
6. Have there ever been any notices along the route? JYes 0 No
If ‘Yes', what did they Say? ..ot
Ya_q ..... ] ?dsom'\“é ..... SW&"&{’P@
Are they still there? Q’(es O No
If 'Yes', please mark the locations on the plan.
7. Have there ever been any obstructions such as hedges E/Yes O No
or fences across the route?
If 'Yes', are they still there? Mes 0 No
If 'Yes', please mark the locations on the plan.
8. Has any part of the route ever been ploughed or Mes Q No
cultivated? i
. B
if ‘Yes', please give details and mafK on the location plan.
9. At any time when you used the route were you working | O Yes m

for any owner or occupier of any land over which it
runs or were you the tenant of any such owner or
occupier?

If 'Yes', please give the dates, and particulars of the owner
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
11. Did you ever seek or get permission to use the route? | O Yes D’ﬂ)

If “‘Yes', from whom?
12. Have you, or to your knowledge has anyone ever been W{es Q No

stopped or turned back?

if "Yes', when and by whom? 'bQ@d@

b et n Hre, wlly Ferde?

13. Were you ever told by any owner or occupier or by their | O Yes M

employee that the route was not public?

If "Yes', when and by whom?

mQrW nd/‘tmﬂ q_,P ;

14. Has your use of the route ever been in the exercise of EB/Yes a No

some private right, such as visiting someone who lived

along the route, going to your own land or property, or

delivering goods?

If ‘Yes', please gwe deta:ls?

1 hade Dmmls oA L eindon Gravge

15. Is there any documentary evidence to support your G4es Q No

claim, eg Inclosure Awards, Tithe Maps, Railway Maps,

etc?

If 'Yes', please give details?
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No:

16. (a) Is the route or any part of it enclosed between | U Yes QO No
boundries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walis?

If ‘Yes’, please give details, including maximum/minium
widths?

(b) Is the whole of the width between boundaries used Q‘(es O No
by the public?

If ‘No’, how much is used?

17. Is there any other information, not given above, which you think will support your
claim? (For example, further details of your use of the route as outlined in
section 3.) (Continue on a separate sheet if necessary.)

/H\QM_ AT baﬂ—m o ‘poo)l'th"\) fTote Sl:l'\(‘/..j WL A boy aned
) om (Suears ool now, T lerowbo woas chan ag/’W

H FW'(@NU@/ Fobon, clomsn aforoxs LR
When 5*‘@1)5 L2 Pwt i, Fo Nake iﬁom QOOE:“MJ
S Stabon Towon et Kelloe and bgmol .

D A=
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No:

Making a difference where you live

WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981 —
SECTION 53(3)

PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY EVIDENCE FORM
The object of this enquiry Is simply to reach the truth of the matter, whatever it may be.
Witnesses are therefore asked to answer the questions as fully as possible and not to
keep back any information, whether for or against the public claim. This is of particular
importance if the information is to be of real value in establishing the status of the way.

Name: Occupation: L7 LA
Address: Day Tel No: i
TRiAboN Date of Birth: ../%.~6.2.{ 239

Path runs from: .. L2 1M o0 STATON Grid Ref: oo
tor TR MDON G LRANG E Grid Ref:

in the Parish of “T@arweA FdmdT .

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
el s
If ‘No’, are you prepared to make a statutory declaration cn oath as to the truth of the
above information?

Yes No
Q Q

i understand that the information | have given will become public if this dispute is
considered by the County Council’'s Highways Commiittee.

Signed (on completion of form).

Date: 4“5-"42369? .................................

Person completing this form if different from claimant

NAIME:  ceericcrcniesinirensrenststenstannsnsssmes teastssssssssnessses sesnernnnnastiss

Please complete this form, attaching a map or plan of the route concemned to:

Access and Rights of Way Saction, Environment, Durham County Council,
County Hall, Durham, DH1 5UQ
(tel: 0191 383 3452}
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No:

Please tick (v} the appropriate boxes
Please answer all the questions as fully as possible

1.  Why do you regard this way as public?

41/-:«(7 ....... ... fﬁr:u.? ...... O S o bl L

2. (a) Have you used it?

Yes  No JiEt Years during which you have used path
| v Vi .| *From To |} From To. Wi|7 From 1 To.
{i) On Foot? N/Cl 19us| Zeoq : : . ;
(i) OnHorseback?  |'@Q O ° :
(iii} With a Vehicle? | 0 Q

Lrvee:

{b) On average how many
' times each year? ‘5—@ ..................

*These boxes are provided to allow you to indicate any variations in use which may have
occurred over the years,

TR Hdors STHATIOn>

{c) Where were you going? From: .00 iyl
To: ﬁ’”‘be"}gﬂ/’q’u?‘f
(d) For what purpose? ....... w/s A/‘K’Mg%’q/ﬂ”b'/’q’pf VS
3. Have you seen other people using the same route? @'{as a No
If 'Yes’ were they:
Yes No Yes No
v v v v
(i) Local? v Q (iv) On Foot? o’ =)
(i} Strangers? 1y Q {v) On Horseback? a a
(iii) Both? o/ 0 (vi) With a Vehicle? Q =
4. Have you always followed the same route: 0/495 Q No
If 'No' when was it changed? YEAT:  oerviverrrmreeerescteteemre s e e ncraraessna e sas s arsans

And by WhOM? ..o
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No:

On the route have there ever been:

Are they still there?

Were you ever told by him whether he regarded the route
as a Public Right of Way?

If 'Yes', please give detalls.

Yes No Yes No
v v v v
Gates? Q & ] W
Stiles? aQ 0 a Q
If ‘Yes', please mark the locations on the plan.
Have there ever been any nhotices alo)rg the route? E{VYQS 0 No
If 'Yes', what did they say? ...fm@ . T lofl T T e
Are they still there? O Yes & No
If 'Yes’, please mark the locations on the plan.
Have there ever been any obstructions such as hedges | O Yes Eﬂ)
or fences across the route?
If ‘Yes', are they still there? O Yes 0 No
If 'Yes', please mark the locations on the plan.
Has any part of the route ever been ploughed or| U Yes d}’(o
cultivated?
If 'Yes', please give details and mark on the location plan.
At any time when you used the route were you working [ U Yes b{o
for any owner or occupier of any land over which it
runs or were you the tenant of any such owner or
occupier?
If 'Yes', please give the dates, and particulars of the owner
or oceupier.
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

Q Yes

O No

1.

Did you ever seek or get permission to use the route?

If ‘Yes’, from whom?

O Yes

12.

Have you, or to your knowledge has anyone ever been
stopped or turned back?

If 'Yes', when and by whom?

O Yes

afo

13.

Were you ever told by any owner or occupier or by their
employee that the route was not public?

If ‘Yes’, when and by whom?

O Yes

@No

14,

Has your use of the route ever been in the exercise of
some private right, such as visiting someone who lived
along the route, going to your own land or property, or
delivering goods?

If ‘Yes', please give details?

MGS

Q No

15.

Is there any documentary evidence to support your
claim, eg Inclosure Awards, Tithe Maps, Railway Maps,
etc?

If ‘Yes', please give details?

Q Yes

0 Neg”
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No:
16. (a) Is the route or any part of it enclosed between [ Q Yes Q/No
boundries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls?
If ‘Yes', please give details, including maximum/minium
widths?
(b} Is the whole of the width between boundaries used Eﬁ'{es O No
by the public?
If ‘No', how much is used?

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

Name: ™ Occupation: g £ T2 B
Address: Day Tel No: _5

Date of Birth: /€..7..S. “‘rL/

Path runs from: TR/ L00, Grid Ref: e
to: TRIMard Grand SEL Grid Ref: oo,

and is shown on the map attached to this claim (minimum scale 1:25000).

Please tick {v') the appropriate boxes

a) If this claim is contested are you prepared to give evidence at the Local Public
Inquiry which might result?
Ye No
Q

If ‘No’, are you prepared to make a statutory declaration on oath as to the truth of the
above information?

Yes No

a =]

| understand that the information | have given will become public if this dispute is
considered by the County Council’s Highways Committee.

Signed {on completion of form):

* .......... (Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms)
Date: 0.8 .05 __0(7

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Person completing this form if different from claimant

NEAME!  orrirererensescerseisiaemisisessossrorsssasssesarsssassssssssssrsensssssssssnesinns

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

...............................................................................................................................................

2. (a) Have you used it?

Yeas No Years during which you have used path

y v *From To From To ~From To
() OnFoot? - o m REEE] EEER
(ii) On Horseback? | @ m} VB : e |

(iil) With a Vehicle? | 0 &) - 5

(b) On average how many
' times eachyear? = .aaee himee s

*These boxes are provided to aliow you to indicate any variations in use which may have
occurred over the years.

{c) Where were you going? From; | JR0LReA . lllel

(d) For what purpose? Sperac AR eira s ‘qNﬂ;{ FRot mFF/C s

3. Have you seen other people using the same route? O Yes O No
If 'Yes” were they:
Yes No Yes No
v @ « a
(i) Local? Q (iv} On Foot? Q
(i} Strangers? g/ Q (v} On Horseback? Q Q
(iii) Both? Q (vi) With a Vehicle? a Q
4, Have you always followed the same route: ‘34es a No
If ‘No’ when was it changed? Year: ......... aoool .......................................




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
Gates? Q d a a
Stiles? ] Q a a
If "Yes', please mark the locations on the plan.
Have there ever been any notices along the route? O Yes Q No
If 'Yes', what did they say? ..o
Are they still there? O Yes ONo
If ‘Yes', please mark the locations on the plan.
Have there ever been any obstructions such as hedges | O Yes O No
or fences across the route?
If ‘Yes', are they still there? O Yes O No
If ‘Yes’, please mark the locations on the plan.
Has any part of the route ever been ploughed or| O Yes Q No
cultivated?
If 'Yes', please give details and mark on the location plan.
At any time when you used the route were you working [ Q Yes O No
for any owner or occupler of any land over which it
runs or were you the tenant of any such owner or
occupier?
If 'Yes', please give the dates, and particulars of the owner
or occupier.
U Yes Q No
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

%&s O No

For DK)M\/
TN g\

Q Yes E’(

11. Did you ever seek or get permission to use the route?
If ‘Yes', from whom?

12. Have you, or to your knowledge has anyone ever been | L3 Yes Q Nn/
stopped or turned back?
If 'Yes', when and by whom?

13. Were you ever told by any owner or occupier or by their | O Yes Emo
employee that the route was not public?
if 'Yes', when and by whom?

14. Has your use of the route ever been in the exercise of ﬁes O No
some private right, such as visiting someone who lived : _
along the route, going to your own land or property, or \/,f It Trad C ~ K EIN ) Ky
delivering goods?

AT NG ICHRouR NG

If ‘Yes’, please give details? W CLACE

15. Is there any documentary evidence to support your | O Yes O No

claim, eg Inclosure Awards, Tithe Maps, Railway Maps,
etc?

If 'Yes', please give details?

Dowy Anor)
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No:

i

16. (a) Is the route or any part of it enclosed between ‘%es d No
boundries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls?

If 'Yes’, please give details, including maximum/minium /‘ /'?-595’5 3
widths? ALors S8 eD < 4 “tf -

(b) Is the whole of the width between boundaries used Yes O No
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

o

s M4K4/ 'SR SQer /i)“?'u FFor (’mk_b&r,\/
f;f.(y FRO M TRAEE,C AL So 7%0201.,6
THSRE 278 FPod Foxpmperse
FRcy o7 s Fouting o 5

N‘JL‘/\/,\/ q

ALSo //;&/J._s e
THE OA pf/&/‘i /“//f//&_.llﬂy
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

Occupation: ... 2y ETASED .

Name:
Address: Day Tel No:

LMD STATOp .. DateotBint: ... 2/ /] k......
Path runs from: QTG0 TINR-....... Grid Ref: oo
to: ’fﬂ-/f‘{,mﬂ ..... Gt 22N, Grid Ref: oo

in the Parish of ... T A0 4. ST ATL v
and is shown on the map attached to this claim (minimum scale 1:25000).

Please tick (v') the appropriate boxes

a) if this claim Is contested are you prepared to give evidence at the Local Public
Inquiry which might result?

Y No

a 0

If ‘No’, are you prepared to make a statutory declaration on oath as to the truth of the
above information?

Yes No
c a

I understand that the information | have given will become public if this dispute is
considered by the County Council’s Highways Committes.

Signed (on campletion of form):

........... B (e

_
Date: 6/7 17K

Person completing this form if different from claimant

.
NAME:  ccriciiiiriiescetimirmsenaesstenisorsssssssostasrsosensssstsssrasssannnanussnssees

Please complete this form, attachinga map or plan of the route concerned to:

Access and Rights of Way Section, Envirenment, Durham County Councll,
Couaty Hall, Durham, DH1 5UQ
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
,zr b B @ M. @f W
................. pw»{};owjﬂw
2. (a) Have you used it?
No gryis [ aios Years dunnj which you have used path i
ey *From To [ From [ To | From ] To
(|)0nFoot? a e R e %
(ii} On Horsaback? o E ;

(i) With a Vehicle? | @

(b) On average how many
times eachyear? = i e e

*These boxes are provided to allow you to indicate any variations in use which may have
occurred over the years.

{c) Where were you going? From: @ "0-{ ﬁ‘[u!.» ..............

To: %M\Qj% ..... () 0‘@

(d) For what purpose? %MM/X’ rDC) CJL‘/V( 9 Mga/ J /f/w(}fpm § 60-% VQ ~

3. Have you seen other people using the same route? O Yes Q No
If ‘Yes' were they:
Yes No Yes No
v v v v
{i) Local? E/ a (iv) On Foot? E( Q
{ii} Strangers? (N a (v) On Horseback? Q Q
{iii) Both? v Q (vi) With a Vehicle? aQ a
4. Have you always followed the same route: E(Yes O No
If ‘No’ when was it changed? YEAM et e e e e e s e

And by Whom? ..o
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No:

5. On the route have there ever been: Are they still there?
Yes No Yes No
v v v v
Gates? a a a
Stiles? a (] Q a
If "Yes’, please mark the locations on the plan.
6. Have there ever been any notices along the route? Q Yes @'No
If ‘Yes', what did they $ay7? ....cccevvrimeirrrer s rsssrenrnrnninnen
Are they still there? O Yes Q No
If ‘Yes', please mark the locations on the plan.
7. Have there ever been any obstructions such as hedges | O Yes E’ﬁ)
or fences across the route?
If ‘Yes', are they still there? C Yes 0O No
if 'Yes', please mark the locations on the plan.
8. Has any part of the route ever been ploughed or | O Yes Wo
cultivated?
If *Yes', please give details and mark on the location plan.
9. At any time when you used the route were you working | Q Yes m\lo
for any owner or occupler of any land over which it
runs or were you the tenant of any such owner or
occuplier?
If ‘Yes’, please give the dates, and particulars of the owner
or occupier.
Q Yes 2 No

Were you ever told by him whether he regarded the route
as a Public Right of Way?

If ‘Yes', please give details.
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No:

10.

If you answered ‘Yes' to the previous question, have
you ever used the route during a period when you were
NOT an employee or tenant of the owner/foccupier?

If ‘Yes', please give details.

O Yes

Q No

11.

Did you ever seek or get permission to use the route?

If 'Yes’, from whom?

Q Yes

WNO

12.

Have you, or to your knowledge has anyone ever been
stopped or turned back?

If “Yes', when and by whom?

Q Yes

dNo

13.

Were you ever told by any owner or occupier or by their
employee that the route was not public?

If 'Yes', when and by whom?

0o Gusnler 2

Q Yes

oo

14,

Has your use of the route ever been in the exercise of
some private right, such as visiting someone who lived
along the route, going to your own land or property, or

delivering goods? ]
98 [UD—‘?—/ thes MM,E

If 'Yes', please give details?  al,e £5 s 44/1:\/ /,Zlc

a Yes

Q No

L }’.Wc){ﬁy_gyolﬁw{

y b winn

Hw'—s N

[ Docters Qu7

15,

Is there any documentary evidence to support your
claim, eg Inclosure Awards, Tithe Maps, Railway Maps,
etc?

if 'Yes', please give details?

Q Yes

&No
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No:
p
16. (a) Is the route or any part of it enclosed between &es Qﬁ\lo
boundries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls?
if 'Yes', please give details, including maximum/minium
widths?
(b) Is the whole of the width between boundaries used JYes d No
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
keep back any information, whether for or against the public claim. This Is of particular
importance if the information is to be of real value in establishing the status of the way.

Name: Occupation: Q“"-\_N"JG\ ............
Addres: Day Tel No: I

Date of Birth: ...k S
Path runs from: [C(\N'.«\ C'?( Grid Ref: e
to: r‘-‘l\'\OQS(‘\\S\‘f\ M"-\O“Crb\\“ Vo GrdRef: e,
in the Parish of ...... _\J?LMQV\%‘E'L\\;\O"\ .................

and is shown on the map attached to this claim (minimum scale 1:25000).

Please tick (v') the appropriate boxes

a) If this claim is contested are you prepared to give evidence at the Local Public
inquiry which might resuit?
Yes No
@ a

If ‘No', are you prepared to make a statutory declaration on oath as to the truth of the
above information?

Yes No

a Q

| understand that the information | have given will become public if this dispute is
considered by the County Council’s Highways Committee.

Signed {(on completion of form):
.................................. (M¥/Mrs/Miss/Ms)

Date: .. \ ‘\\‘0% .................................................

Person completing this form if different from claimant

NAME: vt vrevererrrrssarssiaetsassssabessnrssnsessnsessssseesarnersnes

Please complete this form, attaching a map or plan of the route concerned to:

Access and Rights of Way Sectlon, Environment, Durham County Council,
County Hall, Durham, DH1 5UQ
(tel: 0191 383 3452)
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No:

Please tick (¥') the appropriate boxes
Please answer all the questions as fully as possible

1. Why do you regard this way as public?

...QXX.wm_.. VL=t - N C U T QUDLC 0.
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, L—quc}m_\q\chs

.......................................................................................................................................................

2. (a) Have you used it?

[Yes: No [~ Years during which you have used path 5

S e e VR v *from [ To | From | To [ Fom [ To
@MOnFoot? = i 1@ Q. BT | arl S hcad bt |
(i)OnHorseback?  |Q T [ o i T [
(iyWithaVehicte? |Q O

(b} On average how many tin
' times each year? L

*These boxes are provided to allow you to indicate any variations in use which may have
occurred over the years.

o ‘
(c) Where were you going? From:  Welweben. LeCe e
To: \-(: NV (SLQ W C O\\

3. Have you seen other people using the same route? 1" | 'i’es Q No
If “‘Yes' were they:
Yes No Yes No
v v v v
{i) Local? o’ a (iv) On Foot? - Q
(ii) Strangers? a Q (v) On Horseback? w} =
(i) Both? a’ a (vi) With a Vehicle? Q e~
4. Have you always followed the same route: \B/Yes QO No
If ‘No’ when was it changed? YEAI  oeeevveerrerrrre s rereesirnae s rnresenesssnrssaesssranerasnneses

And by Wwhom? ...,
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No:

5. On the route have there ever been: Are they still there?
Yes No Yes No
v v v v
Gates? a v g Q Q
Stiles? Q & Q Q
If "Yes', please mark the locations on the plan.,
6. Have there ever been any notices along the route? O Yes Glo
If “Yes', what did they say? ......coccocieecvireee e
Are they still there? 0 Yes Q No
If ‘Yes', please mark the locations on the plan.
7. Have there ever been any obstructions such as hedges | Q Yes 2o
or fences across the route?
If 'Yes', are they still there? U Yes O No
If ‘Yes’, please mark the locations on the plan.
8. Has any part of the route ever been ploughed or | Q Yes o
cultivated?
If 'Yes’, please give details and mark on the location plan.
9. At any time when you used the route were you working | O Yes Lo
for any owner or occupier of any land over which it
runs or were you the tenant of any such owner or
occupier?
If ‘Yes’, please give the dates, and particulars of the owner
or occupier.
Q Yes 0 No

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

0 Yes

J No

1.

Did you ever seek or get permission to use the route?

If ‘Yes', from whom?

'3 Yes

o No

12

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
some private right, such as visiting somecne who lived
along the route, going to your own land or property, or
delivering goods?

If‘'Yes', please give details?

ri
¥ Yes

& No

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
16. (a) Is the route or any part of it enclosed between | O Yes 2o
boundries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls?
1S woud
If ‘Yes’, please give details, including maximum/minium
widths?
(b} Is the whole of the width between boundaries used | Q Yes Q No
by the public?
g
If ‘No’, how much is used? \

17. Is there any other information, not given above, which you think will support your
claim? (For example, further details of your use of the route as outlined in
section 3.) (Continue on a separate sheet if necessary.)

MakWe~ i \ow CN’-M- ‘“\“\SA‘Q“B soacl s\q alw'&'\ss
wasad okl oy o Add e e worw e A 0.
\\_&1 m a . N \_\_ \,&C,SKMM\Q.Q»TQ TrieeL
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No:

taking a difference where you live

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
Importance if the information is to be of real value in establishing the status of the way.

Occupation: eé’ﬂ per

Name: | Occupation: K& 1&=~"

Address: Day Tel No: ‘i.ﬂq
~TpMOoN. CTATIEN — S-SR |

e T e R on Date of Birth: 5

Path runs from: .......ccoovveeeeiieceieir e eeeeseenes Grid Ref: e

B0, it resrrnre e aaaas Grid Ref: oo

.........................................................................

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

g a

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

Signed (on comnletion of faFm):

Date: /3 1. Qoo

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Person completing this form if different from claimant

NAMB.  cerriietrieseiasiisserssstesssssansnsssssarestsssas sessammassns onessann

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

{a) Have you used it?

(lOnFoot? - i {
(iyOnHorseback? | O O R i R
(iyWihaVenicle? |0~ O | o ] T

Yes Noraiis] fn - Years during which you have used path =
;/ S PerFrom o Too il From To | From: To

(b) On average how many
" times each year? = TS e e

*These boxes are provided to allow you to indicate any variations in use which may have
occurred over the years.

(c) Where were you going? From: ’ré”"b""’s’mﬁ"'“j

1o Thidpe Corncchy

(d) For what purpose? ........ g“‘om”e‘ ...............................................................

Have you seen other people using the same route? O Yes Q No
If ‘Yes' were they:

Yes No Yes No

v v ;{ v

(i) Local? ) ] (iv) On Foot? Q
(ii) Strangers? y m] {v) On Horseback? Q m]
(iii) Both? Q (vi) With a Vehicle? a a

Have you always followed the same route: ,ﬂ/Yes d No
If 'No’ when was it changed? YOI  oiiciieiiecciectnirts e st etteeterss s e ssbeesnsens e neens
And by Whom? ..o
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No:
5. On the route have there ever been: Are they still there?
Yes No Yes No
v v v v
Gates? Q ? Q Q
Stiles? a Q a
If ‘Yes’, please mark the locations on the plan.
6. Have there ever been any notices along the route? O Yes E(No
If *Yes', what did they Say? ..o e srrreernar e,
Are they still there? Q Yes Q No
If ‘Yes', please mark the locations on the plan.
7. Have there ever been any obstructions such as hedges (Yes Q Ne
or fences across the route?
if “Yes', are they still there? E(Yes O No
If “Yes', please mark the locations on the plan.
8. Has any part of the route ever been ploughed or | Q Yes ﬁ\lo
cultivated?
If ‘Yes', please give details and mark on the location plan.
9. Atany time when you used the route were you working | O Yes Emo
for any owner or occupier of any land over which it
runs or were you the tenant of any such owner or
occupler?
If "Yes', please give the dates, and particulars of the owner
or occupier.
Q Yes & No
Were you ever told by him whether he regarded the route
as a Public Right of Way?
if 'Yes', please give details.
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

if ‘Yes', please give details.

Q Yes

O No

11.

Did you ever seek or get permission to use the route?

If 'Yes', from whom?

O Yes

O No

12.

Have you, or to your knowledge has anyone ever heen
stopped or turned back?

If ‘Yes', when and by whom?

QO Yes

Q No

13.

Were you ever told by any owner or occupier or by their
employee that the route was not public?

If Yes', when and by whom?

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
16. {a) Is the route or any part of it enclosed between | O Yes Q2 No
boundries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls?
If “Yes', please give details, including maximum/minium
widths?
(b) Is the whole of the width between boundaries used | O Yes U No
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

Occupation: R 182

Name:
Address: Day Tel No:

Date of Birth: /20,2424 G....
Path runs from: .3/0.2:20% Grid Ref: oo,
to: Grid Ref: e

in the Parish of .16 000 0L Gl
and is shown on the map attached to this claim (minimum scale 1:25000).

Please tick {v') the appropriate boxes

a) If this claim is contested are you prepared to give evidence at the Local Public
Inquiiry which might result?
Yey No
g Q

If *No’, are you prepared to make a statutory declaration on oath as to the truth of the
above information?

Yes No

g |

| understand that the information 1 have given will become public if this dispute is
considered by the County Council’s Highways Committee.

Signed (on completion of form);

-------

Date:

Person completing this form if different from claimant

NAME!  crrrceriirerrrresteiretreesteetsrreetrrerrasestssetseraeseantonesssaarsanasnnns

Please complete this form, attaching a map or plan of the route concerned to:

Access and Rights of Way Sectlon, Environment, Durham County Council,
County Hali, Durham, DH1 5UQ
(tel: 0151 383 3452)
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No:

Please tick (v} the appropriate boxes
Please answer all the questions as fully as possible
1. Why do you regard this way as public?
TSR LAV L BV A AT A A B LT i
2. (a) Have you used it?

Yes.  No Years during which you have used path

Vo *From To From To [+ From To
(f} On Fool? @/ - | e IBEAS |  am A e St s
(ii) On Horseback? - | 1 a e : - CEEE :
{iii) With a Vehicle? | O (=] A ' i ! |

{b} On average how many
times each year? o e —

*These boxes are provided to allow you to indicate any variations in use which may have
occurred over the years.

{c}) Where were you going? From:  .i8as.A80. Teg
To: P A A T A s
(d) For what purpose? ..o i biloit I (TSN TS 22K ennl (v
3. Have you seen other people using the same route? QYes O No
If 'Yes' were they:
Yes No Yes No
v v v, v
{i) Local? e g Q (iv) On Foot? @ Q
{ii} Strangers? Q a {v) On Horseback? a =)
(iii) Both? ] a (vi) With a Vehicle? Q |
4. Have you always followed the same route: & Yes 0 No
If ‘No’ when was it changed? Year: .Adfts.. 0400, A nh 0 T LA

F

And by whom? 100 L SULERTLL AUN
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No:

5. On the route have there ever been: Are they still there?
Yes No Yes No
v v v v
Gates? Q g7 o Q
Stiles? Q Q Q
if 'Yes', please mark the locations on the plan.
6. Have there ever been any notices along the route? Q Yes Q«o
If "Yes', what did they say? .........ccoovievimnrenrrcne e
Are they still there? Q Yes O No
If 'Yes', please mark the locations on the plan.
7. Have there ever been any obstructions such as hedges | O Yes E*Ao
or fences across the route?
If ‘Yes', are they still there? Q Yes Q No
if 'Yes', please mark the locations on the plan.
8. Has any part of the route ever been ploughed or |l Yes d\lo
cultivated?
If “Yes', please give details and mark on the location plan.
9. At any time when you used the route were you working | O Yes @'No
for any owner or occupier of any land over which it
runs or were you the tenant of any such owner or
occupier?
If ‘Yes', please give the dates, and particulars of the owner
OF occupier.
Q Yes Q No

Were you ever told by him whether he regarded the route
as a Public Right of Way?

If ‘Yes', please give details.
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No:

10.

QU Yes
If you answered 'Yes’ to the previous question, have
you ever used the route during a period when you were
NOT an employee or tenant of the owner/occupier? |

If ‘Yes', please give details. .

O No

1.

Did you ever seek or get permission to use the route? | O Yes

If “Yes’, from whom?

&I Mo

12.

13.

Have you, or to your knowledge has anyone ever been | U Yes
stopped or turned back?

If 'Yes', when and by whom?

@ No

Were you ever told by any owner or occupier or by their | O Yes
employee that the route was not public? |

if 'Yes’, when and by whom?

L&ﬁc

14.

Has your use of the route ever been in the exercise of | O'Yes
some private right, such as visiting somecne who lived
along the route, going to your own land or property, or
delivering goods?

If 'Yes', please give details?

Q No

15,

Is there any documentary evidence to support your | O Yes
claim, eg Inclosure Awards, Tithe Maps, Railway Maps,
etc?

If ‘Yes’, please give details?

LrNo
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No:

16.

(a) Is the route or any part of it enclosed between | O Yes

boundries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls?

If ‘Yes', please give details, including maximum/minium

widths?

{b) Is the whole of the width between boundaries used | O Yes

by the public?

If ‘No’, how much is used?

@40

O No

17.

Is there any other information, not given above, which you think will support your
claim? (For example, further details of your use of the route as outlined in
section 3.) {Continue on a separate sheet if necessary.)

L ,’-']{)j'iar,.'.'(‘fb 76 o W"'fé"

.

LA B “ Q (%} '{ Mv/

/'{.’1. ol
‘M/V‘é’ % - —(76 A7 L '{ﬂy/ ¢ -*-(Mw:’.*;‘nﬁ"/ VN .'HE"Z:H W R /

PP

r. 7 L Lot
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J
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

Name: Occupation:; Q&’GQG >

Address: . Day Tel No: 2 9 '
~TReHDord AT T - 7. 19277
............................ s D, Date of Birth: .50.......L....0025 0

Path runs from; .....cccoeeeciimnine s Grid Ref: e

10— Grid Ref: e

.....................................................................

and is shown on the map attached to this claim (minimum scale 1:25000).

Please tick (v') the appropriate boxes

a) If this claim is contested are you prepared to give evidence at the Local Public
Inguiry which might result?

égs No

Q
If ‘No’, are you prepared to make a statutory declaration on oath as to the truth of the
above information?

Yes No
0 Q

| understand that the information | have given will become public if this dispute is
considered by the County Council's Highways Committee.

Signed {on comnlation of farm):

.................................................................................... (MIT/Mrs/hissiits)
Date: ... P RN AR ¢ =1 S
Person completing this form if different from claimant

NAIME: et s imrsrsssrsastrssssssenss sosassasnssstessannrssssonsnnns

Please complete this form, attaching a map or plan of the route concerned to;

Access and Rights of Way Section, Environment, Durham County Council,
County Hall, Durham, DH1 50Q
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
Yes N : Years during which you have used path
i v v |péiFrom” To [ From ] To [ From [~ To
(i) On Foot?- d . a TR B '
(ii) On Horseback? - |- 0 & e el For e b
liyWitha Vehicle?. | Q. Q0
(b) On average how many
times each year? BEL e

*These boxes are provided to allow you to indicate any variations in use which may have
occurred over the years.

’m wbor CT7A T

{c) Where were you going? From: SO LT

...........................................

(d) Forwhat purpose? ... .2 8 i e
3. Have you seen other people using the same route? O Yes QO No
If 'Yes' were they:
Yes No Yes No
v s v < v
(i) Local? a a (iv) On Foot? 1| Q
(ii) Strangers? Q. a (v) On Horseback? Q a
(i) Both? o Q (vi) With a Vehicle? a a
4. Have you always followed the same route: E!/Yes O No
If ‘No' when was it changed? YBA  ccceiereerer e v reecrs e s ereae e s remne s eesssane e anarees

And by WhOm? ..
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Were you ever told by him whether he regarded the route
as a Public Right of Way?

If ‘Yes', please give details.

5.  Onthe route have there ever been: Are they still there?
Yes No Yes No
v v v v
Gates? a aZl/ a a
Stiles? Q g Q 0
If “Yes’, please mark the locations on the plan.
6. Have there ever been any notices along the route? Q Yes &No
If *Yes', what did they Say? .......ccceervevirievcerree e,
Are they still there? QO Yes O No
If ‘Yes’, please mark the locations on the plan.
7. Have there ever been any obstructions such as hedges .El’<r'es 2 No
or fences across the route?
if ‘Yes', are they still there? &l Ves Q@ No
If “Yes', please mark the locations an the plan.
8. Has any part of the route ever been ploughed or|Q Yes .ﬂ’ No
cultivated?
If *Yes', please give details and mark on the location plan,
9. At any time when you used the route were you working | Q Yes ;Zf No
for any owner or occupier of any land over which it
runs or were you the tenant of any such owner or
occupier?
If ‘'Yes’, please give the dates, and particulars of the owner
or occupier.
0 Yes Q No
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

QI No

1.

Did you ever seek or get permission to use the route?

if ‘“Yes', from whom?

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

If *Yes', when and by whom?

Q Yes

a1 No

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

1 No
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16. (a) Is the route or any part of it enclosed between | {J Yes Q No
boundries, ie hedges, fences, ditches, walls?
If 'Yes’, please give details, including maximum/minium
widths?
(b) Is the whole of the width between boundaries used | O Yes 0 No
by the public?
I ‘No', how much is used?
17. Is there any other information, not given above, which you think will support your

claim? (For example, further detalls of your use of the route as outlined in
section 3.) (Continue on a separate sheet if necessary.)



'



